

**MINUTES OF A PUBLIC MEETING  
COMMUNITY FORUM (TOWN HALL MEETING)  
JUNE 5, 2018**

**COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:**

MAYOR HERMAN EARWOOD  
COUNCIL MEMBER DAN CHISHOLM  
COUNCIL MEMBER JOANN BUTLER

**STAFF PRESENT:**

MARVIN GREGORY, CITY SECRETARY  
GORDON SMITH, PWD  
CHUCK STEWART, DEPUTY POLICE CHIEF  
JAMES MYRICK, EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  
DEBRA VECHNAK, CODE ENFORCEMENT  
CASSIE DYER, PW ADMIN ASSISTANT

**COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:**

COUNCIL MEMBER BRUCE SCOTT  
COUNCIL MEMBER JOE ASHTON  
MAYOR PRO TEM STEVE HOLLAND

**CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting started at 6:00 P.M. There was not a quorum present.


PWD Gordon Smith presented a slide show (attached) of the updates of the on-going water and sewer improvements to the River Oaks infrastructure.

EMC James Myrick gave a presentation on the city's mosquito surveillance program.

**THERE WAS NO OFFICIAL ACTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL TAKEN.**

At approximately 6:50 p.m. the community forum (Town Hall Meeting) ended.

**APPROVED:**

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Steve Holland, Mayor Pro Tem

**ATTEST:**

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Marvin Gregory, City Secretary